
DRAFT

AGENDA 

Mason Transit Authority Board 
Regular Meeting 

May 15, 2018, 4:00 p.m. 
Mason Transit Authority 

Transit-Community Center 
601 West Franklin Street 

Shelton 

OPENING PROTOCOL 

CALL TO ORDER 
ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF QUORUM 
ACCEPTANCE OF AGENDA – ACTION 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

CONSENT AGENDA – ACTION 

1. Pg. 03: Approval of Minutes: Approval of the minutes of the April 17, 2018
MTA regular Board meeting 

2. Pg. 07: Financial Reports:  April 2018
3. Pg. 15: Check Approval: April 13 – May 10, 2018

REGULAR AGENDA 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 
1. Pg.  25: City of Shelton Interlocal Agreement – Resolution No. 2018-07 –

ACTIONABLE
2. Pg.  33: Belfair Park & Ride Building – ACTIONABLE 

NEW BUSINESS: 
[None] 

INFORMATIONAL UPDATES 
1. Pg. 35: Park and Ride Update
2. Pg. 37: Management Reports

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

COMMENTS BY BOARD 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

ADJOURNMENT 

May 15, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 1



DRAFT

UPCOMING MEETINGS: 

Mason Transit Authority 
Regular Meeting 

June 19, 2018 at 4:00 p.m. 
Mason Transit Authority 

Transit-Community Center 
601 West Franklin Street 

Shelton 

All participants are welcome. The meeting locations are ADA accessible. If you anticipate needing any 
type of accommodation or have questions about the physical access provided, please call 360-426-9434 
in advance. We will make every effort to meet accommodation requests.

May 15, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 2



1 

Mason Transit Authority 
Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting 
April 17, 2018 
Port of Allyn 
Conference Room (Lower level) 
18560 East SR 3 
Allyn 

OPENING PROTOCOL 

CALL TO ORDER: 4:00 p.m. 

Authority Voting Board Members Present: Kevin Shutty, Chair; Wes Martin, Vice Chair; 
John Campbell, Kevin Dorcy, Terri Drexler and Sandy Tarzwell. Quorum met.  

Authority Voting Board Members Not Present: Deb Petersen, Don Pogreba and 
Randy Neatherlin. 

Authority Non-voting Board Member Present: Bobby Joe Murray, Business 
Representative, IAM and AW, District Lodge 160. 

Others Present:  Tracy Becht, Clerk of the Board; Danette Brannin, General Manager; 
Marshall Krier, Maintenance and Facilities Manager; LeeAnn McNulty, Administrative Services 
Manager and Mike Ringgenberg, Operations Manager. Also present, John Piety (MCTAB). 

ACCEPTANCE OF AGENDA: Moved that the agenda for the April 17, 2018 Mason Transit 
Authority (MTA) regular board meeting be accepted and approved. Drexler/Martin. Motion 
carried. 

PUBLIC COMMENT:  John Piety complimented on the Dial-A-Ride service and that it works 
well. He indicated that the LINK service has limitations in connecting with Fixed Route and 
transporting both ways. He also thought it was time to again consider Sunday service as there 
are approximately 1.5 million people that come across the water for the weekend but are unable 
to get back across on Sunday. He thanked the Board for consideration of Sunday service.  
Michael Siphoth of TriCounty Climate Action, requested that when making decisions that MTA 
examine climate impacts and that he appreciate what MTA has done so far. He further 
requested that MTA consider green purchases, efficiencies can reclaim buses and fleet vehicles 
for others. Small steps make a difference. 

Karen Mensinger also spoke in favor of electric buses and to check out the electric school buses. 

CONSENT AGENDA 

Moved to approve Consent Agenda items 1 – 3, as follows: 

1. Moved to approve the draft minutes of the MTA Board regular meeting of March 20,
2018.

2. Moved that the Mason Transit Authority Board approve the financial reports for the
period of March, 2018 as presented.

May 15, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 3



2 

 

               

 
3. Moved that the Mason Transit Authority Board approve the payments of March 15, 

2018 through April 12, 2018, financial obligations on checks #31139 through #31260, 
as presented for a total of $560,671.68. 

 
Tarzwell/Drexler. Motion carried. 
 
REGULAR AGENDA 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS  

1. Comprehensive Service Analysis Presentation by Nelson/Nygaard – Cristina 
Barone and Jody Trendler presented an overview of the information gathered so far, as 
well as discussed what will be posted on the website. 

2. T-CC Rate Updates – Administrative Services Manager, LeeAnn McNulty, described the 
changes to the proposed T-CC Rates update, which also included the all day rates. 
Moved that the Mason Transit Authority Board approve Resolution No. 2018-02 and the 
attached event procedures and fee schedule for the purpose of MTA and T-CC business. 
Campbell/Martin. Motion carried.    

 
NEW BUSINESS 
 

1. Procurement Policy Update – Ms. McNulty provided an overview of the policy; that it 
had been brought up at the audit and it needed to be updated. She also stated that it 
had been reviewed by a Board member and legal counsel. Moved that the Mason Transit 
Authority Board approve Resolution No. 2018-05 and the attached POL-407 Procurement 
Policy for purposes of MTA business. Tarzwell/Drexler. Motion carried. 

2. Surplus Vehicle Grant Program – Marshall Krier, Maintenance and Facilities Manager, 
had reviewed the van fleet; that Van 7620 was found to have passed its useful life and 
that it should be made available for the Van Grant Program. Moved that the Mason 
Transit Authority Board adopt Resolution No. 2018-06 declaring and approving the 
surplus of the vehicle as set forth therein. Drexler/Campbell. Motion carried. 

 
INFORMATIONAL UPDATES – 

 
General Manager, Danette Brannin, discussed the upcoming open house meeting relating to the 
SR3 and Log Yard Road intersection. 
 
Board member Drexler requested that Mr. Krier speak on greener alternatives. Mr. Krier described 
Governor Inslee’s mandate for transit agencies to use biofuels and other alternatives for a cleaner 
environment. While considering electric buses, some of the cost drivers are that they cost 
anywhere from $750,000 to $900,000 compared to conventional diesel powered buses that cost 
approximately $500,000.  Additionally, electric bus manufacturers are struggling to keep up with 
current orders and not all the problems have been worked out. MTA is always looking at clean 
diesel technology and the latest change has been to the B5 biodiesel. Citizen Herb Gerhardt 
mentioned that approval to submit an application for an electric bus had previously been given by 
the Board. Mr. Krier replied that the application had been submitted but the grant was not 
awarded to MTA.   
 
GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT – Ms. Brannin reported that MTA has not yet heard from the 
Department of Ecology on the T-CC parking lot matter. 
 

May 15, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 4



3 

 

               

COMMENTS BY BOARD MEMBERS – Board member Martin appreciated the information 
provided in the overview presentation of the service review and looking forward to seeing the 
piece on next set of comments. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT – [None.] 
 
Moved that the meeting be adjourned.  

ADJOURNED 5:02 p.m. 
 
UPCOMING MEETINGS 

 
Mason Transit Authority 

Regular Meeting 
May 15, 2018 at 4:00 p.m. 
Transit-Community Center 
601 West Franklin Street 

Shelton  
 
 

May 15, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 5



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

May 15, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 6



May 15, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 7



May 15, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 8



May 15, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 9



May 15, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 10



May 15, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 11



May 15, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 12



May 15, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 13



May 15, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 14



May 15, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 15



May 15, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 16



May 15, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 17



May 15, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 18



May 15, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 19



May 15, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 20



May 15, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 21



May 15, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 22



May 15, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 23



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 
 

May 15, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 24



Mason Transit Authority Regular Board Meeting 
Agenda Item:   Unfinished Business – Item 1 – Actionable 
Subject:    Interlocal Agreement with City of Shelton – Bus Pullout 
Prepared by:  Danette Brannin, General Manager 
Approved by:  Danette Brannin, General Manager 
Date:    May 15, 2018 
 
Summary for Discussion Purposes: 
 
As part of the city of Shelton’s Downtown Connector Project, there is a need to 
construct a bus pullout at 8th and Alder for MTA riders utilizing the Timberland Library 
on fixed-route services. The bus pullout will greatly improve safety for users by 
providing a lighted shelter and ADA access. The design will also include storm 
improvements, paving, striping, curb and gutter, sidewalks, illumination and 
landscaping.  
 
MTA will purchase a shelter to be installed by the City. The cost of the shelter is 
separate from the agreement and will be approximately $16,000. 
 
Legal Counsel has reviewed the Interlocal Agreement. 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
 
$96,398. Funds are encumbered in reserve account. 
 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
 
Approve. 
 
Motion for Consideration: 
 
Move that the Mason Transit Authority Board approve Resolution No. 2018-07 and the 
attached Interlocal Agreement with the City of Shelton for facilitation of design and 
construction of a bus pullout at 8th and Alder Streets. 
 

M
ason T

ransit A
uthority B

oard 

May 15, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 25



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 
 

May 15, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 26



5/11/2018 
1 

AFTER RECORDING RETURN TO: 

_______________________ 
_______________________ 
_______________________ 

 INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT FOR 
CONSTRUCTION OF BUS PULLOUT – 8TH STREET AND ALDER STREET 

CITY OF SHELTON AND MASON TRANSIT AUTHORITY 

This is an Interlocal Agreement (Agreement), dated this _____ day of ________ 2018, by 
and between the City of Shelton, a Washington municipal corporation (“City”) and Mason 
Transit Authority, a Washington municipal corporation (“MTA”), collectively referred to as the 
“Parties”.  In consideration of the mutual covenants and conditions hereinafter provided, 
pursuant to the Interlocal Cooperation Act, Chapter 39.34 RCW, it is agreed as follows: 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS: The City has needs related to bus pullout design and construction 
associated with the City’s Downtown Connector Project, which project spans from the 
intersection of Alder Street and 1st Street to the intersection of Olympic Highway North and “C” 
Street; and 

WHEREAS: MTA operates public transportation and bus service in the area subject to 
Downtown Connector Project improvements, and has an interest in the design and construction 
of bus pullouts in the project area; and  

WHEREAS:  There are significant benefits for the City, MTA and members of the public 
provided by the appropriate design and construction of the bus pullout at the intersection of 8th 
and Alder Street; and 

WHEREAS: The City and MTA are interested in cooperating to facilitate the design, 
construction and funding of the bus pullout at the intersection of 8th and Alder Street to serve the 
mutual interests of the City and MTA. 

Now, therefore, in consideration of their mutual covenants, conditions and consideration, it is 
agreed between the City and MTA as follows: 

May 15, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 27



5/11/2018 
2 

 

1. DESIGN AND DESIGN APPROVAL: Design of the subject bus pullout has 
been completed, reviewed, and mutually agreed by the City and MTA, with 
associated depiction and plans attached hereto as EXHIBIT A. 
 

2. CONSTRUCTION: The City shall construct the bus pullout, which includes 
storm improvements, paving, striping, curb and gutter, sidewalks, illumination, 
landscaping, and installation of the bus shelter. 

 
3. BUS SHELTER: The bus shelter structure shall be provided by MTA, at no cost 

to the City, in a timely manner to enable the shelter to be erected in conjunction 
with other on-site improvements. 

 
4. FUNDING: MTA shall pay to the City the full cost of construction of the subject 

bus pullout ($96,398.00) no later than June 30, 2018. This shall be the full amount 
of MTA’s payment to the City, regardless of actual project costs through 
completion. 

 
5. OWNERSHIP: The improvements, including storm improvements, paving, 

striping, curb and gutter, sidewalks, illumination, and landscaping shall be owned 
and maintained by the City. The bus shelter structure shall be owned and 
maintained by MTA. 

 
6. There are no additional parties intended to be benefited under this agreement. 

There are no other agreements or representations, written or oral, concerning the 
subject matter of this agreement.  

 
7. This Agreement shall be governed for all purposes by the law of the State of 

Washington.  The venue for any action arising under this Agreement shall be in 
Mason County, Washington, unless otherwise mutually agreed in writing by the 
parties. 

 
8. No amendments or variations of the terms and conditions of this Agreement shall 

be valid unless they are in writing and signed by all of the parties thereto. 
 

9. The Parties agree to perform any further acts and to execute and deliver any 
further documents as may be reasonably necessary to fully effectuate the 
provisions of this Agreement. 

 
10. None of the Parties shall be liable nor deemed to be in default for any delay or 

failure in performance under the Agreement or other interruption of service or 
employment resulting, directly or indirectly, from acts of God, civil or military 
authority, acts of the public enemy, terrorism, bomb threats, computer virus, 
epidemic, power outage, acts of war, accidents, fires, explosions, earthquakes, 
floods, failure of transportation, machinery, or supplies, vandalism, strikes or 
other work interruptions by the employees of any party, or any other cause 
beyond the reasonable control of the party affected thereby.  However, each party 

May 15, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 28



5/11/2018 
3 

 

shall utilize its best good faith efforts to perform under this Agreement in the 
event of any such occurrence or circumstance.  

 
11. This Agreement will be enforced to the fullest extent permitted by applicable law.  

If any term or provision of this Agreement is held to be invalid, illegal, or 
unenforceable by a court or other governmental authority of competent 
jurisdiction, such invalidity, illegality or unenforceability shall not affect any 
other term or provision of this Agreement, which shall remain in full force and 
affect.  

 
12. ADMINISTRATION OF AGREEMENT: The City of Shelton Public Works 

Department will administer this Agreement for the City. The designated point of 
contact for the City is: Craig Gregory, Public Works Director; (360) 432-5125. 
The designated point of contact for MTA is: Danette Brannin; (360) 432-5750; 
dbrannin@masontransit.org. 

 
13. DURATION OF AGREEMENT: This Agreement shall take effect upon 

execution of the Agreement by both the City and MTA, and shall remain in effect 
until all obligations established in this Agreement are completed by both Parties, 
and until the City’s governing body grants Final Acceptance at the time of project 
completion. 

 
 

14. NO LEGAL/ADMINISTRATIVE ENTITY CREATED: No separate legal or 
administrative entity is created by or pursuant to this Agreement. 
 

15. INDEMNIFICATION/DEFENSE/HOLD HARMLESS:  The City will protect, 
defend, indemnify, and save harmless MTA, its officers, employees, and agents 
from any and all costs, claims, judgments, or awards of damages arising out of or 
in any way resulting from the performance of this Agreement by the City, except 
for costs, claims, judgments, and awards of damage for injuries or damages 
arising out of or in any way resulting from negligent or allegedly negligent acts or 
omissions of MTA.  MTA will protect, defend, indemnify and save harmless the 
City, its officers, employees and agents from any and all costs, claims, judgments 
or awards of damages arising out of or in any way resulting from negligent or 
allegedly negligent acts or omissions of MTA, its officers, employees, or agents. 
 

16. NO ASSIGNMENT: The Parties shall not assign this Agreement or any interest, 
obligation or duty herein without the express written consent of the other party. 
 

17. NOTICES: All notices and payments hereunder shall be sent or delivered to the 
following respective addresses: 

 
City: Craig Gregory, Public Works Director, 525 West Cota St., Shelton, WA 
98584 
 

May 15, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 29



5/11/2018 
4 

 

MTA: Danette Brannin, 790 E. Johns Prairie Road, Shelton, WA 98584 
 
or to such other respective addresses as either Party may hereafter designate in 
writing. All notices and payments mailed by regular post (including first class) 
shall be deemed to be given on the second business day following the date of 
mailing. Notices and payments sent by certified or registered mail shall be 
deemed to have been given on the day next following the date of mailing. For all 
types of mail, the postmark affixed by the United States Postal Service shall be 
conclusive evidence of the date of mailing. 

 
18. AUTHORITY: Both Parties represent that by appropriate action by their 

respective governing bodies, they are authorized to enter into this Agreement and 
have finance approval for payments specified herein. 
 

19. NON-DISCRIMINATION POLICY: The City and MTA shall not discriminate 
in the performance of this Agreement based on race, color, national origin, sex, 
sexual orientation, age, religion, creed, marital status, military or veteran status, 
the presence of any physical, mental or sensory disability, or any other status 
protected by law. 

 
20. FILING OR POSTING: This document shall be filed pursuant to Chapter 39.34 

RCW, or alternatively, listed by subject on either of the Party’s websites. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have duly executed this agreement effective 

the date first above written; 
 

 
 
City of Shelton: 

 
          
Gary Cronce, Mayor Date 
 
 
Mason Transit Authority: 
 
          
Danette Brannin, Manager Date 
 

 

May 15, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 30



Resolution No. 2018-07 Page 1 of 2 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2018-07 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE MASON TRANSIT AUTHORITY BOARD 
APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE GENERAL MANAGER TO SIGN THE 

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT WITH THE CITY OF SHELTON REGARDING 
THE BUS PULLOUT. 

 

WHEREAS, the Mason Transit Authority Board desires to work together with the City 
of Shelton and improve safety for users by constructing a bus pullout at 8th and Alder for 
MTA riders; and 
 WHEREAS, improvements to the bus pullout would include storm improvements, 
paving, striping, curb and gutter, sidewalks, illumination and landscaping; and 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MASON TRANSIT AUTHORITY 
BOARD that the General Manager is authorized to sign the Interlocal Agreement for 
Construction of Bus Pullout – 8th Street and Alder Street City of Shelton and Mason Transit 
Authority. 

 
Adopted this 15th day of May, 2018. 

 
 
______________________________  ______________________________ 
Kevin Shutty, Chair      Wes Martin, Vice-Chair 
 
______________________________  ______________________________ 
John Campbell, Authority Member   Kevin Dorcy, Authority Member 
  
______________________________  ______________________________ 
Terri Drexler, Authority Member    Randy Neatherlin, Authority Member 
 
_______________________________  ______________________________ 
Deborah Petersen, Authority Member  Don Pogreba, Authority Member 
 
____________________________ 
Sandy Tarzwell, Authority Member 
 

May 15, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 31



Resolution No. 2018-07 Page 2 of 2 
 

 
APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:    _______    ______ 
          Danette Brannin, General Manager 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM:        ______ 
    Robert W. Johnson, Legal Counsel 
 
 
ATTEST:        DATE:    ______ 
           Tracy Becht, Clerk of the Board 

May 15, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 32



Mason Transit Authority Regular Board Meeting 
Agenda Item:   Unfinished Business – Item 2 – Actionable 
Subject:    Belfair Park & Ride Building Approval 
Prepared by:  Danette Brannin, General Manager 
Approved by:  Danette Brannin, General Manager 
Date:    May 15, 2018 
 
Summary for Discussion Purposes: 
 
MTA’s current plan for the Belfair Park & Ride facility is a 2,100 sf building for the 
purpose of providing office space, a breakroom, bathrooms and a kitchen for the 
drivers. There will be a conference/multi-purpose room to be used by MTA and the 
public. The facility will not be open to the public during operating hours, with the 
exception of use of the conference/multi-purpose room. The Architect’s estimated cost 
for the building is $335 per square foot, approximately $700k. 
 
Discussion has occurred over the last several months regarding adding additional space 
that could be leased by another government entity or non-profit. There is interest from 
parties but no firm commitment.  
 
Staff is proposing adding 1,000 sq. ft. to the building to accommodate a future tenant. 
Leaving the additional space unfinished would reduce the cost of $335 per sq. ft. to 
approximately $235 per sq. ft. for the additional space.  
 
MTA’s intention is not be to compete with other property owners in the area; only to 
provide a partnership that could benefit both parties and use public dollars efficiently.  
 
A board decision is needed so staff can proceed with the building plans and the site 
development. 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
 
$235k – 335k additional cost. The budget can support the additional square footage.  
 
Staff Recommendation: 
 
Approve. 
 
Motion for Consideration: 
 
Move that the Mason Transit Authority Board approve additional square footage at the 
Belfair Park & Ride Transit office building. 

M
ason T

ransit A
uthority B

oard 

May 15, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 33



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 
 

May 15, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 34



Mason Transit Authority Regular Board Meeting 
Agenda Item:   Informational – Item 1 - Informational 
Subject:    Mason Transit Authority Regional Mobility Park and Ride 

Progress Update 
Prepared by:  Whitney Holm, SCJ Alliance 
Approved by:  Danette Brannin, General Manager 
Date:    May 15, 2018 
 
Summary for Discussion Purposes:   
 
Project Management:  SCJ is continually managing the design team and subconsultant 
team. SCJ is tracking on-going project progress. An updated project schedule has been 
prepared.  
 
Permitting: Pickering Road and Cole Road permit plans have received final County 
approval. SCJ is in the process of submitting the grading and drainage permit for the 
Pear Orchard park and ride. Permit plans are in progress for the Belfair park and ride. 
 
Design Development: SCJ is progressing the design of the Belfair park and ride.  
 
Construction Documents: Construction Document/Bid Packages are in progress for 
Pickering Road, Cole Road, and Pear Orchard park and rides. 
 
Belfair Park and Ride:  

• A-RT is waiting to proceed on design drawings until building size is determined. 
• SCJ submitted the ICA on 5/9.  

 
Other progress: Parsons has reached out to MTA regarding the Shelton Matlock park 
and ride. Parsons is waiting on completion of NEPA for the project before moving 
forward with Shelton Matlock park and ride parcel acquisition. 
 
Project Timeline: The critical path for design of the park and ride projects is the Belfair 
park and ride. The design and permitting for both the Belfair park and ride and the 
roundabout is anticipated to take about seven months making all projects ready to go 
out to bid by January. 
 
 

M
ason T

ransit A
uthority B

oard 

May 15, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 35



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 
 

May 15, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 36



Mason Transit Authority Regular Board Meeting 
Agenda Item:   Informational Item 2– Informational 
Subject:    Management Reports 
Prepared by:  Tracy Becht, Executive Assistant 
Approved by:  Danette Brannin, General Manager 
Date:    May 15, 2018 
 
Summary for Informational Purposes: 
 
The monthly MTA Management Reports are attached for your information. 
 
  

M
ason T

ransit A
uthority B

oard 

May 15, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 37



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 
 

May 15, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 38



  

 

MTA MANAGEMENT REPORTS 
 

Submitted to MTA Authority Board May 15, 2018 
 

May 15, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 39



 
 1 

M
TA

 M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T 

RE
PO

RT
S 

| 
5/

15
/2

01
8 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK  

May 15, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 40



2 

M
TA

 M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T 

RE
PO

RT
S 

| 
5/

15
/2

01
8 

MTA MANAGEMENT REPORTS 
Submitted to MTA Authority Board May 15, 2018 

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

Below is a l ist of major activit ies for the month: 

Service Review: Participated in the two Open Houses conducted on May 8 and 9 for the public to have 
opportunity to talk with staff and the Consultant team regarding existing conditions and give input. On-line 
survey is currently in progress as well. Postcards were mailed to over 21,000 residents plus additional 
postcards to PO Boxes announcing the Open Houses and on-line survey. Next steps are conducting stakeholder 
interviews. Stakeholders would be drivers and other staff, Board members, and possibly city and county 
representatives. Staff is very pleased with the process thus far and the information gathered will be invaluable 
in making service decisions.  

Park & Ride Development Project: Monthly meeting with Consultant to discuss progress of project, specifically 
the timeline for construction of Belfair. The Open House at the HUB on April 24 had approximately 30 people in 
attendance. The Intersection Control Analysis has been submitted to WSDOT. It is expected it will take 4-6 
weeks for a response on the recommended traffic control at Log Yard Rd and SR3. Working with the property 
owner on utilities at the Belfair site. Site plans for Pickering, Cole Rd and Pear Orchard are near completion. 
The projects will be ready for construction once funding is available. Waiting to hear from Parsons on the 
location of the Shelton-Matlock Park & Ride location. The Park & Ride has to be moved due to the Coffee Creek 
fish passage project.  

EDC: Attended monthly EDC Board Meeting. Met with Interim Executive Director. Chaired meeting for the Hiring 
Committee.  

WSTIP: Attended monthly WSTIP Executive Committee Meeting and Board Development Committee. 

Training: Attended the Labor Relations Institute in Yakima. This is an annual event sponsored by Association of 
Washington Cities and Summit Law Group with the focus being on labor and union topics. One of the most 
valuable trainings available in employment law.   

External and Outreach: 
• Met with Turning Pointe staff as part of the service review outreach.
• Attended County Open House at the HUB.
• Attended PRTPO meeting at Jamestown.
• Phone conversation with Executive Director from WSTA, the SMTA Chair and two other transit General

Managers to discuss changes in SMTA.
• Reviewed material for postcard mailing and on-line survey.
• Attended Ribbon Cutting for city of Shelton Downtown Corridor project.

Internal: 
• Met with Near Miss Committee to outline last two areas pertaining to Customer Complaint process

and annual service awards. The Event and Customer Complaint processes and criteria for receiving
annual service award will be rolled out for input from drivers.

• Met with staff from Finance and Operations regarding vanpool. Reviewed current financial status of
vanpool, discussed viability of program and issues with policy enforcement. Team will be reviewing
current policy manual for vanpool. Kathy will be working on outreach and after a period of time team
will evaluate the overall program.

May 15, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 41



 
 3 

M
TA

 M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T 

RE
PO

RT
S 

| 
5/

15
/2

01
8 

 
• Reviewed and updated the Six-year Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) projects. 
• Continued work the Transit Development Plan which is due September 1. 
• Discussed bus grant opportunities with Maintenance Manager. 
• Started review of employee handbook. 
• Laid out Strategic Framework. 
• Formulated an IT plan with staff for future software, technology replacement and assisting customers 

with upcoming installation of bus technology.  
• Miscellaneous meetings with managers and Leadership Team. 

TEAM UPDATES 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES MANAGER – LeeAnn McNulty 

HR Dashboard -  69 FTE’s, plus 7 Worker Drivers, not including compensated board members. Hired 2018 
- 4, Termed 2018 – 2 - 1 Worker Driver retired, a second Worker Driver quit for personal reasons. 
HR Support  
• FTA Drug and Alcohol onsite audit completed April 23, 2018.  Overall our program is well managed.  A 

revised D&A policy will be presented to the Board in June; this will be a replacement policy prepared by 
FTA’s Policy Builder tool.  The draft is currently under WSDOT’s review. 

• Submitted MTA job positions/descriptions, wage data, union status and key agency profile distinctions 
to the WSTA HR Committee for creation of a Salary Repository that peer transit agencies can utilize for 
comparative purposes. 

Recruiting 
• The open Operations Supervisor position was filled through an internal recruitment. Congratulations 

Ernie Corona. 
• The Operations Supervisor promotion left a vacancy in the CommCenter. Both an internal and external 

recruitment were initiated; we are happy to announce that this position was also filled internally by 
promoting a driver. 

• Interviews have begun for our next Drivers class to begin June 4.  Application volume has been light; 
however, we have received some great candidates. 

• An internal/external recruitment has been launched to fill a soon to be vacant Custodian/Detailer 
position. 

Building Knowledge  
• I attended AWC’s Labor Relations Institute.  Once again this conference proved to be quite valuable in 

understanding labor relations and employment law. 
• I attended Fun with FLSA Today webinar. 
• 5 staff members were provided Reasonable Suspicion Training for Supervisors by WSTIP. 
• Brian attended a two-day procurement course provided by James Harper, Director, Office of 

Acquisition DOT/FTA. 
Finance  
• The annual report was filed with SAO, April 20th.  We should be notified shortly of when to expect this 

year’s audit for 2017 business. 
• We are now able to offer clients the option to purchase monthly bus passes using credit cards at the T-

CC and through our website. 
• Working with Danette, Mike, Finance staff and Kathy in Outreach to review the Vanpool program.  

Kathy has been charged with promoting and growing the program throughout 2018 with a follow-up 
review at year-end. The committee is working to update the Vanpool Drivers Handbook, review vanpool 
rates as compared to Intercity and Kitsap Transit, and ensure that existing groups are trained to 
comply with the handbook. 

 
MAINTENANCE/FACILITIES – Marshall Krier 

Fleet Availability Statistics: 
• Maintained a fleet availability 94.01% with our target being 95%. 
• On time preventive maintenance performance is 80% and we have zero past due inspections.  
• 80% of our vehicles are repaired within 24 hours. 
• Facility PM Inspections are maintaining a 96.25% on time percentage as well.  

May 15, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 42



4 

M
TA

 M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T 

RE
PO

RT
S 

| 
5/

15
/2

01
8 

MAINTENANCE/FACILITIES – Marshall Krier (continued) 
Acquisitions:  Our five replacement cutaways are still on schedule to be delivered by the first of October. 
Recruiting:  We have started recruitment for a Custodian/Detailer with the recent resignation of Don Riker. 
Improvement Projects:  We completed landscaping the area in front of the Johns Prairie Administration 
building. The project included removing existing vegetation, adding new plants and river rock. 

OPERATIONS – Mike Ringgenberg 
Fire Drill – Shelton Fire Department completed a safety walk thru at the T-CC on April 20.  The Fire 
Department was called away on a real call prior to the scheduled fire drill. We will get the fire drill 
rescheduled. 
New Drivers – We are currently in the interview process of hiring six new drivers for our next class starting 
on June 4. 
Promotions - Ernie Corona, a current MTA dispatcher/scheduler, was promoted to be an Operations 
Supervisor.  Ernie was also a MTA driver prior to working in dispatch.  Guy Herring, MTA Driver, was hired to 
fill the dispatcher/scheduler position—Congratulations to Ernie and Guy!! 
RFP 2017-01 Service Review – Nelson/Nygaard conducted outreach with Mason County residents thru our 
website surveys and outreach events at the T-CC and Belfair Library.  
RFP 2017-02 Technology – Doublemap is scheduled to start installing technology on our fleet May 16 – 
20. 
Rider Assists – Lead drivers conducted 10 rider assists during April 2018.   
Shake Ups – CommCenter is on track for a May 21 shake up and the drivers are on track for a June 4 
shake up.  The following drivers did an excellent job of helping to create the new blocks of work and 
shifts:  Anita, Clair and German—Thanks for the hard work!! 
Training – Trina G. hosted the 23rd Annual ADA Spring Workshop at Leavenworth April 23-25, with 82 
individuals attending.  Lisa trained 6 MTA staff on CPR/AED/FA and trained 13 MTA staff on PASS training 
this month.   Mike R-attended the Labor Relations Institute conference May 2-4 in Yakima.   
Vanpool – Usage rate for April 2018 was 56%, 9 of 16 vans were in use. 

TRANSIT-COMMUNITY CENTER – Steve Weisenbach 
Facility use traffic report:  

Gym: Gym use for April came in at around 1000 people using the gym. The 2nd annual Shelton Innovators 
spaghetti dinner was a success attracting over 250 people and generating thousands of dollars from their 
auction for the club! Our normal recreational programs (including CHOICE, pickle ball, and yoga) were 
steady receiving attendance of over 700 participants combined for the month. 
Conference Room:   Conference room use for March was around 190 people from our weekly programs, 
seminars and some training seminars from United Way and ASC Security. The monthly MTA board meeting 
was held in Allyn this month. 
New Tenant:   We are pleased to welcome the Shelton School District as a new tenant to the T-CC! Ricardo 
De Bosque is settling in at the new cultural center located at the T-CC and is already busy assisting new 
students and their families within the community 
Inspections and Facility: We completed our monthly drain drip and fire extinguisher inspections without 
any issues and are planning a live fire drill at the T-CC sometime in May. 

REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE 
 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

May 15, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 43



 
 5 

M
TA

 M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T 

RE
PO

RT
S 

| 
5/

15
/2

01
8 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 
 
 

  

May 15, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 44



6 

M
TA

 M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T 

RE
PO

RT
S 

| 
5/

15
/2

01
8 

2018 WORK ITEMS UPDATE 

SEE ATTACHED SPREADSHEETS 

May 15, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 45



 
 7 

M
TA

 M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T 

RE
PO

RT
S 

| 
5/

15
/2

01
8 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 
 
 
 
 
 
 

May 15, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 46



N
:\

Ad
m

in
\A

dm
in

 S
ha

re
d\

M
TA

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
Bo

ar
d\

20
18

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
Bo

ar
d\

W
or

kp
la

n 
U

pd
at

e

20
18

 W
or

k 
Ite

m
s

Co
m

pl
et

ed
 a

s 
of

 5
/1

5/
18

1s
t Q

ua
rt

er
2n

d 
Q

ua
rt

er
3r

d 
Q

ua
rt

er
4t

h 
Q

ua
rt

er

St
ra

te
gi

c 
Pl

an
 fi

na
liz

ed
 a

nd
 in

co
rp

or
at

ed
 in

to
 th

e 
Tr

an
sit

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
Pl

an
 (T

DP
)

∆
∆

Re
vi

ew
 a

nd
 u

pd
at

e 
Em

pl
oy

ee
 H

an
db

oo
k 

ba
se

d 
on

 u
ni

on
 c

on
tr

ac
ts

∆
∆

Cr
ea

te
 F

in
an

ci
al

 M
an

ag
em

en
t M

an
ua

l a
nd

 u
pd

at
e 

Pr
oc

ur
em

en
t P

ol
ic

y
∆

∆

In
st

al
l B

us
 T

ec
hn

ol
og

y 
an

d 
ne

w
 sc

he
du

lin
g 

so
ft

w
ar

e
∆

∆
∆

De
ve

lo
p 

a 
w

or
k 

pl
an

 fo
r p

ar
ki

ng
 lo

t u
pg

ra
de

s
∆

Ac
co

un
tin

g 
So

ft
w

ar
e

∆

In
co

rp
or

at
e 

Re
m

ix
 in

to
 se

rv
ic

e 
pl

an
ni

ng
X

∆

Fi
na

liz
e 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 M
ea

su
re

s
∆

∆
∆

∆

De
ve

lo
p 

a 
ro

ut
e 

de
vi

at
io

n 
po

lic
y

∆

Co
ns

ol
id

at
ed

 G
ra

nt
 A

pp
lic

at
io

n 
pr

ep
ar

at
io

n 
fo

r 2
01

9-
20

21
∆

∆

In
st

al
l r

ea
r d

es
tin

at
io

n 
sig

ns
 o

n 
lo

w
 fl

oo
r b

us
es

∆

Pu
rc

ha
se

 re
fu

rb
us

he
d 

bu
se

s f
or

 W
or

ke
r/

Dr
iv

er
 p

ro
gr

am
∆

Re
-t

ra
in

 a
ll 

dr
iv

er
s o

n 
a 

re
gu

la
r b

as
is 

in
 o

rd
er

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 c

on
sis

te
nt

 se
rv

ic
e 

an
d 

sa
fe

ty
∆

∆
∆

∆

Se
rv

ic
e 

Re
vi

ew
∆

∆
∆

∆

Pa
rk

 &
 R

id
e 

pr
oj

ec
t (

th
ro

ug
h 

20
23

)
∆

∆
∆

∆

T-
CC

 p
ar

ki
ng

 lo
t c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

∆
∆

∆
∆

May 15, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 47



 2
01

8 
O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 S
ta
tis
tic
s

Fi
xe
d 
Ro

ut
e 
(in

 c
ou

nt
y)

Ja
n 

- M
ar

 
20

18
O

ct
 - 

D
ec

 
20

17
Ju

l -
 S

ep
 

20
17

A
pr

 - 
Ju

n 
20

17
R

ol
lin

g 
12

 
M

on
th

s
20

17
 A

ct
ua

l
Va

ria
nc

e 
   

   
   

  
R

ol
lin

g 
12

 m
o.

/2
01

7
Pa

ss
en

ge
r T

rip
s 

(o
ne

-w
ay

 b
oa

rd
in

gs
)

44
,0

70
50

,0
19

48
,5

38
52

,4
78

19
5,

10
5

19
6,

51
5

‐0
.7
%

R
ev

en
ue

 V
eh

ic
le

 M
ile

s
37

,4
65

38
,3

37
37

,8
51

38
,0

68
15

1,
72

1
15

0,
16

5
1.
0%

R
ev

en
ue

 V
eh

ic
le

 H
ou

rs
2,

97
6

2,
86

3
2,

95
5

2,
95

8
11

,7
52

11
,5

79
1.
5%

D
ire

ct
 P

ro
je

ct
 E

xp
en

se
s

18
3,

16
5

$ 
   

 
23

1,
88

0
$ 

   
 

18
0,

41
2

$ 
   

 
18

9,
04

7
$ 

   
 

78
4,

50
4

$ 
   

 
76

9,
52

6
$ 
   
  

1.
9%

Tr
ip

s/
M

ile
1.
18

1.
30

1.
28

1.
38

1.
28

6
1.
30

9
‐1
.7
%

C
os

t/T
rip

4.
16

$ 
   
   
   
   

4.
64

$ 
   
   
   
  

3.
72

$ 
   
   
   
  

3.
60

$ 
   
   
   
  

4.
02

$ 
   
   
   
  

3.
92

$ 
   
   
   
   

2.
7%

M
ile

s 
P

er
 H

ou
r

12
.5
9

13
.3
9

12
.8
1

12
.8
7

12
.9
1

12
.9
7

‐0
.5
%

C
os

t/M
ile

4.
89

$ 
   
   
   
   

6.
05

$ 
   
   
   
  

4.
77

$ 
   
   
   
  

4.
97

$ 
   
   
   
  

5.
17

$ 
   
   
   
  

5.
12

$ 
   
   
   
   

0.
9%

Tr
ip

s/
H

ou
r

14
.8
1

17
.4
7

16
.4
3

17
.7
4

16
.6
0

16
.9
7

‐2
.2
%

C
os

t/H
ou

r
61

.5
5

$ 
   
   
   
 

80
.9
9

$ 
   
   
   

61
.0
5

$ 
   
   
   

63
.9
1

$ 
   
   
   

66
.7
6

$ 
   
   
   

66
.4
6

$ 
   
   
   
 

0.
4%

Fi
xe
d 
Ro

ut
e 
(o
ut
 o
f c
ou

nt
y)

Ja
n 

- M
ar

 
20

18
O

ct
 - 

D
ec

 
20

17
Ju

l -
 S

ep
 

20
17

A
pr

 - 
Ju

n 
20

17
R

ol
lin

g 
12

 
m

o.
20

17
 A

ct
ua

l
Va

ria
nc

e 
   

   
   

  
R

ol
lin

g 
12

 m
o.

/2
01

7
Pa

ss
en

ge
r T

rip
s 

(o
ne

-w
ay

 b
oa

rd
in

gs
)

36
,5

88
37

,3
81

38
,7

73
40

,7
90

15
3,

53
2

15
3,

02
6

0.
3%

R
ev

en
ue

 V
eh

ic
le

 M
ile

s
96

,1
38

97
,4

14
10

7,
85

8
10

8,
44

7
40

9,
85

7
41

7,
86

8
‐1
.9
%

R
ev

en
ue

 V
eh

ic
le

 H
ou

rs
4,

28
3

3,
93

9
4,

35
5

4,
39

4
16

,9
71

16
,9

03
0.
4%

D
ire

ct
 P

ro
je

ct
 E

xp
en

se
s

47
0,

01
5

$ 
   

 
58

9,
20

5
$ 

   
 

51
4,

09
3

$ 
   

 
53

8,
55

1
$ 
   
 

2,
11

1,
86

4
$ 

2,
12

9,
65

3
$ 

‐0
.8
%

Tr
ip

s/
M

ile
0.
38

0.
38

0.
36

0.
38

0.
37

5
0.
36

6
2.
3%

C
os

t/T
rip

12
.8
5

$ 
   
   
   
 

15
.7
6

$ 
   
   
   

13
.2
6

$ 
   
   
   

13
.2
0

$ 
   
   
   

13
.7
6

$ 
   
   
   

13
.9
2

$ 
   
   
   
 

‐1
.2
%

M
ile

s 
P

er
 H

ou
r

22
.4
5

24
.7
3

24
.7
7

24
.6
8

24
.1
5

24
.7
2

‐2
.3
%

C
os

t/M
ile

4.
89

$ 
   
   
   
   

6.
05

$ 
   
   
   
  

4.
77

$ 
   
   
   
  

4.
97

$ 
   
   
   
  

5.
15

$ 
   
   
   
  

5.
10

$ 
   
   
   
   

1.
1%

Tr
ip

s/
H

ou
r

8.
54

9.
49

8.
90

9.
28

9.
05

9.
05

‐0
.1
%

C
os

t/H
ou

r
10

9.
75

$ 
   
   
 

14
9.
58

$ 
   
   

11
8.
05

$ 
   
   

12
2.
57

$ 
   
   

12
4.
44

$ 
   
   

12
5.
99

$ 
   
   
 

‐1
.2
%

D
em

an
d 
Re

sp
on

se
Ja

n 
- M

ar
 

20
18

O
ct

 - 
D

ec
 

20
17

Ju
l -

 S
ep

 
20

17
A

pr
 - 

Ju
n 

20
17

R
ol

lin
g 

12
 

m
o.

20
17

 A
ct

ua
l

Va
ria

nc
e 

   
   

   
  

R
ol

lin
g 

12
 m

o.
/2

01
7

Pa
ss

en
ge

r T
rip

s 
(o

ne
-w

ay
 b

oa
rd

in
gs

)
10

,3
66

11
,0

11
10

,5
64

11
,2

76
43

,2
17

44
,1

13
‐2
.0
%

R
ev

en
ue

 V
eh

ic
le

 M
ile

s
81

,5
21

78
,6

07
81

,8
52

88
,1

90
33

0,
17

0
32

3,
81

8
2.
0%

R
ev

en
ue

 V
eh

ic
le

 H
ou

rs
6,

26
8

6,
33

1
6,

83
3

6,
96

0
26

,3
92

26
,4

61
‐0
.3
%

D
ire

ct
 P

ro
je

ct
 E

xp
en

se
s

39
8,

55
3

$ 
   

 
47

5,
45

2
$ 

   
 

39
0,

13
8

$ 
   

 
43

7,
95

4
$ 

   
 

1,
70

2,
09

7
$ 

1,
65

5,
61

4
$ 

2.
8%

Tr
ip

s/
M

ile
0.
13

0.
14

0.
13

0.
13

0.
13

1
0.
13

6
‐3
.9
%

C
os

t/T
rip

38
.4
5

$ 
   
   
   
 

43
.1
8

$ 
   
   
   

36
.9
3

$ 
   
   
   

38
.8
4

$ 
   
   
   

39
.3
8

$ 
   
   
   

37
.5
3

$ 
   
   
   
 

4.
9%

M
ile

s 
P

er
 H

ou
r

13
.0
1

12
.4
2

11
.9
8

12
.6
7

12
.5
1

12
.2
4

2.
2%

C
os

t/M
ile

4.
89

$ 
   
   
   
   

6.
05

$ 
   
   
   
  

4.
77

$ 
   
   
   
  

4.
97

$ 
   
   
   
  

5.
16

$ 
   
   
   
  

5.
11

$ 
   
   
   
   

0.
8%

Tr
ip

s/
H

ou
r

1.
65

1.
74

1.
55

1.
62

1.
64

1.
67

‐1
.8
%

C
os

t/H
ou

r
63

.5
8

$ 
   
   
   
 

75
.1
0

$ 
   
   
   

57
.1
0

$ 
   
   
   

62
.9
2

$ 
   
   
   

64
.4
9

$ 
   
   
   

62
.5
7

$ 
   
   
   
 

3.
1%

DA
R 
ha
s b

ee
n 
slo

w
ly
 d
ec
lin
in
g,
 w
ith

 2
,1
49

 fe
w
er
 

bo
ar
di
ng
s i
n 
20

17
 a
s c

om
pa
re
d 
to
 2
01

6.
  Q

1 
20

18
 

ha
d 
89

6 
fe
w
er
 b
oa
rd
in
gs
 a
s c

om
pa
re
d 
to
 Q
1 
20

17
.  

O
ur
 O
ut
re
ac
h 
&
 T
ra
ns
it 
Pl
an
ne

r h
as
 c
re
at
ed

 a
  D

AR
 

pa
m
ph

le
t, 
an
d 
ha
s b

ee
n 
ou

t c
on

du
ct
in
g 
ou

tr
ea
ch
 

w
ith

 c
om

m
un

ity
 o
rg
an
iza

tio
ns
 to

 in
cr
ea
se
 th

e 
co
m
m
un

ity
 a
w
ar
en

es
s o

f t
he

 p
ro
gr
am

. 

N
ot

es

Fi
xe
d 
Ro

ut
e 
(o
ut
 o
f c
ou

nt
y)
 ri
de

rs
hi
p 
ha
d 
9,
34

8 
fe
w
er
 b
oa
rd
in
gs
 fr
om

 2
01

6 
to
 2
01

7,
 fo

r t
he

 ro
lli
ng

 
ye
ar
 w
e 
ar
e 
on

 a
 sl
ig
ht
 in
cr
ea
se
, w

e 
ha
d 
50

6 
m
or
e 

bo
ar
di
ng
s i
n 
Q
1 
20

18
 c
om

pa
re
d 
to
 Q
1 
20

17
.

N
ot

es

Fi
xe
d 
Ro

ut
e 
(in

 c
ou

nt
y)
 ri
de

rs
hi
p 
in
cr
ea
se
d 
by

 8
,1
29

 
bo

ar
di
ng

 fr
om

 2
01

6 
to
 2
01

7,
 fo

r t
he

 ro
lli
ng

 y
ea
r w

e 
se
e 
a 
sli
gh
t d

ec
re
as
e,
 th

er
e 
w
er
e 
1,
41

0 
fe
w
er
 

bo
ar
di
ng
s i
n 
Q
1 
20

18
 c
om

pa
re
d 
to
  Q

1 
20

17
.  
Th
is 

de
cr
ea
se
 a
pp

ea
rs
 to

 b
e 
iso

la
te
d 
to
 R
ou

te
 5
 &
 7
 in

 th
e 

fir
st
 a
nd

 se
co
nd

 m
on

th
 o
f t
he

 q
ua
rt
er
, r
id
er
sh
ip
 

le
ve
ls 
re
tu
rn
ed

 to
 ty

pi
ca
l l
ev
el
s i
n 
M
ar
ch
 2
01

8.

N
ot

es

May 15, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 48



 2
01

8 
O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 S
ta
tis
tic
s

W
or
ke
r D

riv
er

Ja
n 

- M
ar

 
20

18
O

ct
 - 

D
ec

 
20

17
Ju

l -
 S

ep
 

20
17

A
pr

 - 
Ju

n 
20

17
R

ol
lin

g 
12

 
m

o.
20

17
 A

ct
ua

l
Va

ria
nc

e 
   

   
   

  
R

ol
lin

g 
12

 m
o.

/2
01

7
Pa

ss
en

ge
r T

rip
s 

(o
ne

-w
ay

 b
oa

rd
in

gs
)

13
,5

59
11

,8
53

12
,4

30
11

,5
04

49
,3

46
48

,8
01

1.
1%

R
ev

en
ue

 V
eh

ic
le

 M
ile

s
15

,1
10

13
,5

04
15

,2
93

15
,6

82
59

,5
89

59
,6

36
‐0
.1
%

R
ev

en
ue

 V
eh

ic
le

 H
ou

rs
62

3
55

1
62

7
64

1
2,

44
2

2,
44

8
‐0
.2
%

D
ire

ct
 P

ro
je

ct
 E

xp
en

se
s

50
,0

68
$ 

   
   

47
,7

14
$ 

   
   

43
,8

61
$ 

   
   

47
,0

93
$ 

   
   

18
8,
73

6
$ 
   
 

17
5,
46

7
$ 
   
  

7.
6%

Tr
ip

s/
M

ile
0.
90

0.
88

0.
81

0.
73

0.
82

8
0.
81

8
1.
2%

C
os

t/T
rip

3.
69

$ 
   
   
   
   

4.
03

$ 
   
   
   
  

3.
53

$ 
   
   
   
  

4.
09

$ 
   
   
   
  

3.
82

$ 
   
   
   
  

3.
60

$ 
   
   
   
   

6.
4%

M
ile

s 
P

er
 H

ou
r

24
.2
5

24
.5
1

24
.3
9

24
.4
6

24
.4
0

24
.3
6

0.
2%

C
os

t/M
ile

3.
31

$ 
   
   
   
   

3.
53

$ 
   
   
   
  

2.
87

$ 
   
   
   
  

3.
00

$ 
   
   
   
  

3.
17

$ 
   
   
   
  

2.
94

$ 
   
   
   
   

7.
6%

Tr
ip

s/
H

ou
r

21
.7
6

21
.5
1

19
.8
2

17
.9
5

20
.2
1

19
.9
4

1.
4%

C
os

t/H
ou

r
80

.3
7

$ 
   
   
   
 

86
.6
0

$ 
   
   
   

69
.9
5

$ 
   
   
   

73
.4
7

$ 
   
   
   

77
.2
9

$ 
   
   
   

71
.6
8

$ 
   
   
   
 

7.
8%

Ex
pr
es
s 
Ro

ut
es

Ja
n 

- M
ar

 
20

18
O

ct
 - 

D
ec

 
20

17
Ju

l -
 S

ep
 

20
17

A
pr

 - 
Ju

n 
20

17
R

ol
lin

g 
12

 
m

o.
20

17
 A

ct
ua

l
Va

ria
nc

e 
   

   
   

  
R

ol
lin

g 
12

 m
o.

/2
01

7
Pa

ss
en

ge
r T

rip
s 

(o
ne

-w
ay

 b
oa

rd
in

gs
)

9,
35

1
9,

16
9

9,
15

7
9,

50
5

37
,1

82
36

,2
70

2.
5%

R
ev

en
ue

 V
eh

ic
le

 M
ile

s
25

,1
37

25
,0

47
32

,2
88

32
,7

08
11

5,
18

0
12

1,
56

1
‐5
.2
%

R
ev

en
ue

 V
eh

ic
le

 H
ou

rs
1,

22
4

1,
07

1
1,

24
7

1,
26

6
4,

80
8

4,
80

2
0.
1%

D
ire

ct
 P

ro
je

ct
 E

xp
en

se
s 

12
2,

89
4

$ 
   

 
15

1,
49

6
$ 

   
 

15
3,

89
7

$ 
   

 
16

2,
42

9
$ 

   
 

59
0,
71

6
$ 
   
 

61
5,
44

3
$ 
   
  

‐4
.0
%

Tr
ip

s/
M

ile
0.
37

0.
37

0.
28

0.
29

0.
32

0.
30

8.
2%

C
os

t/T
rip

13
.1
4

$ 
   
   
   
 

16
.5
2

$ 
   
   
   

16
.8
1

$ 
   
   
   

17
.0
9

$ 
   
   
   

15
.8
9

$ 
   
   
   

16
.9
7

$ 
   
   
   
 

‐6
.4
%

M
ile

s 
P

er
 H

ou
r

20
.5
3

23
.3
9

25
.8
9

25
.8
4

23
.9
5

25
.3
1

‐5
.4
%

C
os

t/M
ile

4.
89

$ 
   
   
   
   

6.
05

$ 
   
   
   
  

4.
77

$ 
   
   
   
  

4.
97

$ 
   
   
   
  

5.
13

$ 
   
   
   
  

5.
06

$ 
   
   
   
   

1.
3%

Tr
ip

s/
H

ou
r

7.
64

8.
56

7.
34

7.
51

7.
73

7.
55

2.
4%

C
os

t/H
ou

r
10

0.
37

$ 
   
   
 

14
1.
45

$ 
   
   

12
3.
41

$ 
   
   

12
8.
30

$ 
   
   

12
2.
85

$ 
   
   

12
8.
16

$ 
   
   
 

‐4
.1
%

To
ta
l S
er
vi
ce
 

Ja
n 

- M
ar

 
20

18
O

ct
 - 

D
ec

 
20

17
Ju

l -
 S

ep
 

20
17

A
pr

 - 
Ju

n 
20

17
R

ol
lin

g 
12

 
m

o.
20

17
 A

ct
ua

l
Va

ria
nc

e 
   

   
   

  
R

ol
lin

g 
12

 m
o.

/2
01

7
Pa

ss
en

ge
r T

rip
s 

(o
ne

-w
ay

 b
oa

rd
in

gs
)

11
3,

93
4

11
9,

43
3

11
9,

46
2

12
5,

55
3

47
8,

38
2

47
8,

72
5

‐0
.1
%

R
ev

en
ue

 V
eh

ic
le

 M
ile

s
25

5,
37

1
25

2,
90

9
27

5,
14

2
28

3,
09

5
1,

06
6,

51
7

1,
07

3,
04

8
‐0
.6
%

R
ev

en
ue

 V
eh

ic
le

 H
ou

rs
15

,3
74

14
,7

55
16

,0
17

16
,2

19
62

,3
65

62
,1

93
0.
3%

D
ire

ct
 P

ro
je

ct
 E

xp
en

se
s 

1,
22

4,
69

5
$ 

 
1,

49
5,

74
7

$ 
 

1,
28

2,
40

1
$ 

 
1,

37
5,

07
4

$ 
 

5,
37

7,
91

7
$ 

5,
34

5,
70

3
$ 

0.
6%

Tr
ip

s/
M

ile
0.
45

0.
47

0.
43

0.
44

0.
45

0.
45

0.
5%

C
os

t/T
rip

10
.7
5

$ 
   
   
   
 

12
.5
2

$ 
   
   
   

10
.7
3

$ 
   
   
   

10
.9
5

$ 
   
   
   

11
.2
4

$ 
   
   
   

11
.1
7

$ 
   
   
   
 

0.
7%

M
ile

s 
P

er
 H

ou
r

16
.6
1

17
.1
4

17
.1
8

17
.4
5

17
.1
0

17
.2
5

‐0
.9
%

C
os

t/M
ile

4.
80

$ 
   
   
   
   

5.
91

$ 
   
   
   
  

4.
66

$ 
   
   
   
  

4.
86

$ 
   
   
   
  

5.
04

$ 
   
   
   
  

4.
98

$ 
   
   
   
   

1.
2%

Tr
ip

s/
H

ou
r

7.
41

8.
09

7.
46

7.
74

7.
67

7.
70

‐0
.3
%

C
os

t/H
ou

r
79

.6
6

$ 
   
   
   
 

10
1.
37

$ 
   
   

80
.0
6

$ 
   
   
   

84
.7
8

$ 
   
   
   

86
.2
3

$ 
   
   
   

85
.9
5

$ 
   
   
   
 

0.
3%

*D
ire

ct
 P

ro
je

ct
 E

xp
en

se
s 

in
cl

ud
e 

on
ly

 th
os

e 
co

st
s 

to
 s

up
po

rt 
O

pe
ra

tio
ns

, D
is

pa
tc

h,
 W

or
ke

r D
riv

er
s,

 D
riv

er
s,

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

, &
 B

el
fa

ir,
 n

ot
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

ad
m

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
co

st
s.

  C
os

ts
 a

re
 a

llo
ca

te
d 

by
 %

 o
f m

ile
s 

fo
r e

ac
h

se
rv

ic
e 

ty
pe

.
*T

ot
al

 S
er

vi
ce

 d
oe

s 
no

t i
nc

lu
de

 V
an

po
ol

, V
ol

un
te

er
 D

riv
er

, S
qu

ax
in

, R
ad

ic
h 

or
 T

-C
C

Ex
pr
es
s R

ou
te
 ri
de

rs
hi
p 
in
cr
ea
se
d 
fr
om

 2
01

6 
to
 2
01

7 
by

 4
,3
68

 b
oa
rd
in
gs
. Q

1 
20

18
 sa

w
 a
n 
in
cr
ea
se
 o
f 9

12
  

bo
ar
di
ng
s a

s c
om

pa
re
d 
to
 Q
1 
20

17
.  
W
e 
el
im

in
at
ed

 4
 

ro
un

d 
tr
ip
 ro

ut
e 
6'
s t
o 
O
ly
m
pi
a 
in
 O
ct
ob

er
 o
f 2

01
7 

w
hi
ch
 h
as
 in
cr
ea
se
d 
ex
pr
es
s r
id
er
sh
ip
. 

Sh
ip
ya
rd
 ri
de

rs
hi
p 
de

cr
ea
se
d 
by

 1
,5
19

 b
oa
rd
in
gs
 

fr
om

 2
01

6 
to
 2
01

7,
 Q
1 
20

18
 e
xp
er
ie
nc
ed

 a
n 
in
cr
ea
se
 

of
 5
45

 b
oa
rd
in
gs
 c
om

pa
re
d 
to
 Q
1 
20

17
.

N
ot

es

N
ot

es

To
ta
l S
er
vi
ce
 h
ad

 5
19

 fe
w
er
 b
oa
rd
in
gs
 in

 2
01

7 
as
 

co
m
pa
re
d 
to
 2
01

6.
 Q
1 
20

18
 h
ad

 3
43

 le
ss
 T
ot
al
 

Se
rv
ic
e 
bo

ar
di
ng
s c

om
pa
re
d 
to
 Q
1 
20

17
. 

Sp
en

di
ng

 in
 Q
1 
is 
tr
ad
iti
on

al
ly
 li
gh
t a

s w
e 
w
ai
t t
o 
se
e 

th
e 
sa
le
s t
ax
 re

ve
nu

e 
tr
en

d 
fo
r t
he

 n
ew

 y
ea
r, 
Q
1 

20
18

 a
lso

 re
fle

ct
s w

ag
e 
co
st
 sa

vi
ng
s p

os
t 

re
or
ga
ni
za
tio

n.
  Q

4 
co
nt
ai
ns
 a
ll 
fin

al
 c
os
ts
 fo

r t
he

 e
nd

 
of
 y
ea
r, 
in
 a
dd

iti
on

 to
 v
ac
at
io
n 
pa
yo
ut
 c
os
ts
 re

su
lti
ng

 
fr
om

 th
e 
re
or
g.

N
ot

es

May 15, 2018 MTA Reg Board Mtg 49


	ADPC679.tmp
	Mason Transit Authority
	Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting
	April 17, 2018
	NEW BUSINESS
	UPCOMING MEETINGS

	ADP37F8.tmp
	GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT
	Below is a list of major activities for the month:

	TEAM UPDATES
	2018 WORK ITEMS UPDATE

	ADPFE36.tmp
	2018 Final

	ADPC02C.tmp
	GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT
	Below is a list of major activities for the month:

	TEAM UPDATES
	2018 WORK ITEMS UPDATE

	ADP42C5.tmp
	2018 Final




